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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
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Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Amendments 0001 - 0005 w ere simply for uploading the solicitation to the w ebsite and breaking the solicitation package into smaller parts to
 make it easer to dow nload.  Amendment 0006 is hereby released to provide questions and answ ers.  The due date for proposals is not
 extended and remains 2 March 2011 at 2:00 PM local time.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 7

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 28-Feb-2011

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W5J9LE-11-R-0011

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
30-Jan-2011
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
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REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        AMENDMENT 0006 
 
Amendments 0001 - 0005 were simply for uploading the solicitaiton to the website, and breaking the solicitiaon 
package not formal changes to the solicition.  Amend ment 0006 is hereby released to provide answers to questions.  
The due date for proposals is not extended and remains 2 Mar 2011 at 2:00 PM Local Time.   
 
Specifinc wording updates are shown for Sections 00150, 01010, and 01060 below: 
 
Section 00150  
 

1.1 PROPOSAL PHASE 

The Proposal Phase includes the period from the time from the issuance of the Request for Proposals (RFP) through 
the selection process and the final award of the Site Adapt contract. 

The proposals to be submitted include a Management/Technical Proposal and a Cost/Price Proposal.  The contents 
and organization of the proposal is described in SECTION 00113 PROCEDURES FOR SUBMITTAL OF OFFERS 
AND PROPOSAL EVALUATION CRITERIA.  The Government will evaluate and award the Site Adapt contract 
to a single Offeror based upon the criteria which are outlined in SECTION 00113 PROCEDURES FOR 
SUBMITTAL OF OFFERS AND PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND CRITERIA. 

 
 
Section 01010: 
 

1.0  GENERAL 

The project consists of the specified site-adaptation, site and infrastructure design and construction for/of a new 
campus facility for the Afghanistan National Police (ANP), Regional Police Training Center (RPTC) in Kandahar 
Province, Afghanistan.  The RPTC is an ANP Training Establishment which will house approximately 3,000 
personnel consisting of trainees and staff.  The project is defined as the design, material, labor, and equipment to 
construct buildings, parking, utilities and other infrastructure for a design population of 3,000 people unless 
specified otherwise.  Final design drawings of all facilities are provided as part of this contract to the contractor; site 
work and related design shall be accomplished by the contractor, the design submittal schedule referenced in Section 
01335 SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES FOR SITE ADAPT PROJECTS.  The work within this contract shall meet 
and be constructed in accordance with current U.S. design and International Building Codes (IBC), Life Safety 
Codes (NFPA-101), Force Protection and security standards.  A partial listing of references is included herein: 
 IBC, International Building Codes, latest edition. 
 NFPA 101, Life Safety Codes 
 UFC 4-010-01, DoD Minimum Anti-Terrorism Standards for Buildings  
The Contractor may be required to coordinate the efforts required under this contract with at least one other 
contractor at the site. Such coordination requirements will be required as part of this contract.  The coordination 
effort may be significant and may include such tasks as the exchange of information with other contractors such as 
design data, drawings, calculations, and technical information.  Additionally, it may be necessary for the contractor 
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to conduct meetings, hold teleconferences, and prepare the submittal of additional information to the Contracting 
Officer (KO) that demonstrates the coordination and integration of new work with existing and future work of other 
contractors.  All coordination shall be in agreement with the Contracting Officer (KO) and approved prior to the 
commencement of any work. 
 
 

1.2 ENGLISH LANGUAGE REQUIREMENT  

All information shall be presented and all records kept in English.  The Contractor shall have a minimum of one 
English-speaking representative to communicate with the KO at all times when work is in progress. 

2.1.3 SECURITY 

Security is critical to construction in Afghanistan, especially on roads and remote areas away from Coalition Force 
bases.  The risk/threat level for the area surrounding this project site is High, relative to the chance of attack, 
improvised explosive devices (IEDs), kidnapping, theft, and vandalism.  The Contractor must have an appropriate 
amount of security/protection to match the threat in the project area and along the supply routes.  A detailed security 
plan in accordance with Section 01040 SECURITY shall be approved by the Government before construction notice 
to proceed.  
The Contractor shall be responsible for physical security of all materials, supplies, and equipment of every 
description, including property which may be Government-furnished or owned, for all areas occupied jointly by the 
Contractor and the Government, as well as for all work performed. 
 
 

3.2.5  PERSONNEL BUNKER   

The Contractor shall provide twenty (60) personnel bunkers per the standard drawings in the Appendix.  See the 
Concept Plan for suggested locations. 
 
 
Section 01060: 
 

1.9 WATER  

Water is not adequate for use under this contract, therefore all water required by the contractor shall be the 
responsibility of the contractor furnished at it’s own expense.  The Contractor shall install and maintain necessary 
supply connections and piping for same, but only at such locations and in such manner as may be approved by the 
Contracting Officer. Water required for final testing, adjusting and balancing of HVAC systems shall be furnished 
by the Contractor. Before final acceptance of systems, or facilities, all temporary connections and piping installed by 
the Contractor shall be removed at his expense in a manner satisfactory to the Contracting Officer. 
 
 
See the following Questions and Answers.   
 
1 Question - In bid submission for the projects from Afghanistan Engineer District North or South, electronic  bid 
submission  was not an acceptable way. Here we see that electronic bid submission is acceptable and moreover 
preferred. Please confirm whether this requirement is valid for this tender. 
 
1 Answer – Hard copies or electronic, either way is fine, but electronic is preferred. 
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2 Question - Typical Power Plant plan shows 6 (six) ea 1000 Kva generators. However, in tracing projects we are 
faced with 4ea 1000 Kva generators. Which one governs? Please clarify. Since then, we shall calculate fuel system 
requirements accordingly to the number and size of generators. 
 
2 Answer – Follow the Generator Power System Requirements as dictated in Section 01015-8.5.1.1 
 
 
3 Question -RFP SOW Section 3.2.3 states that “The Contractor shall construct a perimeter chain link fence around 
the entire perimeter of the compound as shown on the Concept Plan in the Appendix. However, Drawing No  C-01 
illustrates us a “Temporary Camp Area” which will be constructed by others but guard towers & anti-vehicle trench 
around in this area will be in the scope of this tender. Please confirm also the perimeter fence around “Temporary 
Camp Area” will be in the scope of this tender or not?   
 
3 Answer – The drawings are concept plans, the SOW is contract. The contractor is to follow the SOW. 
 
  
4 Question -      Section 01010 Scope of Work, Part 2.3.2 Buildings illustrates us a table namely “Table/Building 
List”. This table includes Classroom Storage Building (2 ea)which is a single storey concrete frame w/CMU infill. 
However, this building is not represented namely in Section 00010-Proposal Schedule. Could you please indicate 
where to allocate this building while pricing? 
 
4 Answer – The SOW and appendix drawings provide sufficient detail.  Allocate these in 0003AQ- 0003AT   
 
 
5 Question -      Personnel bunkers are shown as 60 ea in buildings table in Section 01010 Scope of Work, Part 2.3.2. 
However, SOW Part 3.2.5 Personnel Bunker mentions  “Contractor shall provide twenty (20) personnel bunkers per 
the standard drawings in the Appendix”. Please clarify which one governs? 
 
5 Answer – There are 60 bunkers. 
 
6 Question -      Although it is mentioned as it is given (SOW Part 3.4 ) the details of anti-vehicle trench are not 
provided in RFP. Since anti-vehicle trench will be all around the perimeter of the compound, it will be a long line 
and due to flood affects of the terrain to the compound the dimensions of trench are essential. Could Authority 
provide a typical anti-vehicle trench cross-section?  
 
6 Answer – The SOW and appendix drawings provide sufficient detail.  We can not design it for you. 
 
7 Question -      We check every day the website for any amendment and/or Q&A Sets but still no response from 
Authority to our or other contractors’ queries. We kindly request time extension to bid due date 7-10 days to be able 
to search the area and the site conditions around the region. 
 
7 Answer – We will not extend the due date for proposals.  It remains 2 March 2011. 
 
8 Question - Will there be any metal floor or roof deck on this job? 
 
8 Answer - This is site adapt project, we are not specifying specific materials it is up to contractor to interpret.   
 
 
9 Question - Please if you kindly aware us about the final submission date for the solicitation number (W5J9LE-11-
R-0011)  which we didn't find in solicitation documents which are 336 pages.  We would like to bid for the mention 
solicitation. 
 
9 Answer – The proposal due date is 2 March 2011 
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10 Question - We have been trying to download the solicitation document along with appendix part 1 to 5. Kindly be 
informed that we have noticed appendix part 1 and appendix part 2 found to be exactly the same contains same 
drawings. It consist drawing for first nine buildings that starts from RMTC HQ Building to Latrine Building small. 
Remaining drawings for laundry building onward as listed in the facility plan are no where to find in the appendix 
list. Could you kindly guide us how to go about to find those drawings. 
 
10 Answer –  The previous amendments have been issued to simply break down the solicitation package into 
smaller pieces to make downloading of the documents easier. The appendix drawings represent all site adapt 
drawings for the ANP program, beyond the scope of this contract.  The proposer is to review all drawings.  
  
 
11 Question - FBO says that for above referenced solicitation there are  amendments.  However, I do not see the 
amendment sheets in the RFP site.  Can you help clarify the situation? 
 
11 Answer –  The previous amendments have been issued to simply break down the solicitation package into 
smaller pieces to make downloading of the documents easier.   
  
 
12 Question-- When we open the internet page of “Solicitation View for W5J9LE11R0011-0005”, we are unable to 
see none of the amendments.  
There has been no amendments to the solicitation. If there is change to anything in the requirement in ASFI requires 
an amendment the announcement. All the amendments to the subject solicitation  were to delay the date the 
solicitation will be issued. 
Only solicitation and appendix documents are available. 
Could you please check and advise? 
 
12 Answer – The Amendments 0001 – 0005 referred to on the FBO site are just documents being uploaded.  
Amendment 0005 has all the solicitation documents broken down into smaller files to help contractors down load 
them. 
 
13 Question-    Is the solicitation number:  W917PM-11-R-0011 or W5J9LE-11-R-0011 
  
13 Answer – It is W5J9LE-11-R-0011 
 
14 Question-  Appendix B is Titled ANA RMTC and has no solicitation number, is the same spec applicable to 
ANP- RPTC also? 
 
14 Answer – Yes 
  
 
15 Question-.     Refer to Proposal Schedule 0003AG: Listed as “BOQ Officer Barracks” but the Concept plan states 
“BOQ/NCO/Officer Barracks” could you please confirm if both serve the same purpose? 
 
15 Answer – The bid schedule is correct; the concept plan is for general information and guidance.   
 
 
16 Question-.     Refer Proposal Schedule 0003AH: Listed as “SR BOQ Barracks” but the Concept plan “BOQ 
Officer Barracks” please explain. 
 
16 Answer –  The bid schedule is correct; the concept plan is for general information and guidance.   
 
 
17 Question-.     Refer Concept Plan item 103: There are 2 of these facilities in the Proposal Schedule 0003AD, but 
we could only locate one in the Concept plan. 
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17 Answer – The bid schedule is correct; the concept plan is for general information and guidance.   
 
 
18 Question-.     Refer Concept Plan item 119: Should the 2 adjacent plots (blank space to this facility) be numbered 
119 to match the proposal schedule? 
 
18 Answer –  The bid schedule is correct; the concept plan is for general information and guidance.   
 
 
19 Question-.     Refer Concept Plan: DFAC Storage and Parking are numbered 139 (different scope), please clarify. 
 
19 Answer –  The concept plan is for general information and guidance.   
 
 
20 Question-.     Motor pool and Outhouses are not seen in the concept plan but are noted in proposal schedule, 
where are these located? 
 
20 Answer –  The bid schedule is correct; the concept plan is for general information and guidance.   
 
 
21 Question-.     Small items like well house, booster pump house will be part of site development and will be 
confirmed with the COR during construction, please clarify if this is so? 
 
21 Answer – This is a site adapt project – where to put see 00150 paragraph 1.0.  The items are up to contractor we 
just provided the concept.   
 
22 Question-.  Are we required to submit with our proposals the Amendments to the RFP that were posted prior to 
the release of the RFP? 
 
22 Answer –  Yes, sign and return one copy of each amendment with your proposal.   
 
23 Question-.  Scope of Work (Sec 01010) and Technical Requirements (Sec 01015) are not found in RFP 
Document, please provide this for further inquiries and clarification. 
 
23 Answer – These sections are in the RFP. 
 
24 Question-.  A number of pages are a mixture of two names for a single RFP, such as (page 3 of 82) and 00-
KADAKINDEXOFDRAWINGS (Appendix B-2), please provide clarification 
 
24 Answer – Ignore the page numbering on the pages. 
 
 
25 Question-.  Civil-MiscSiteDetails (C-1, C-2, C-3) are titled ANP, do they serve ANA too?  Please provide 
clarification. 
 
25 Answer – We are only concerned with the ANP project here.  This question is outside the scope of the subject 
contract.  
  
 
26 Question-.  Civil-StormLayout & CivilUtilitiesPlan are hardly readable, need to have fresh copies (if possible) 
 
26 Answer – Drawings are fine when we download them.  Please try to down load again  
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27 Question--SIR I REQUEST YOU ABOUT THIS SOLICITATION TO SNED ME , SO WE CANOT OPEN 
THIS SOLICITATION FROM YOURS WEB SITE IT WAS VERY HAVY AROUND 500 MB 
THANKS......................... 
 
27 Answer – The solicitation has been broken down into smaller pieces to download easier.  Please download the 
solicitation.   
 
  
28 Question- I need to refer our clients to send the performance questionnaires, and following the Solicitation 
documents, it refers to block 10 POC of the SF1442. This block on the SF1442 with the solicitation is empty. Could 
you please provide me with the emails of the POC so our clients can forward their questionnaires to? 
 
28 Answer The POC information we are referring to would be in block 10 of the SF1442 of prior awarded contracts 
you have had in the past.   
 
 
29 Question- Another issue we came up with while working on the solicitation: on FBO.gov, the solicitation shows 
005 Amendments while when I am trying to download the amendments, it only gets back to the original solicitation. 
 
29 Answer On FBO.gov it shows every time we upload documents as an amendment.  There have been no 
amendments, but Per the 5th upload the solicitation documents have been broken down into smaller packages to 
help people down load them. 
 
30 Question –The Magnitude of the project is not stated in the SD 1442 form, can you please advice? 
 
30 Answer – Magnitude is between $10,000.00 and $25,000.00  
 
 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 


